MOHD SHOEIB ALI

Wordpress Developer, Full-stack Developer, PHP Developer, Web Developer

EXPERIENCE

Wavelabs.ai, Hyderabad — *Software Engineer*

JAN 2020 - PRESENT

- Developed the Chatbot for Singpost website (singapore post office website).
- Developing a Custom CMS modal for the Wavelabs website
- Enhancing UI/UX and maintenance the website.
- Developing the Custom theme For the website.

CDK Global, Hyderabad — *Member Technical*

July 2019 - Nov 2019

- Core Front End Developer for the project 'Intelligent Software Update Dashboard' provides software updates to Client PCs.
- Developer for North America Release Engineering team.
- Delivered the project Intelligent Software Update Dashboard in 3 months using ReactJS and Redux.

GenY Medium, Hyderabad — *Junior Web Developer*

May 2018 - July 2019

- Strong knowledge in client-side web technologies like HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, JSON Bootstrap, Material design, JavaScript Libraries.
- Good knowledge of working with PHP, WordPress, MySQL,GIT, BitBucket, Gitlabs, etc...
- Created and used REST API for third-party CRM integrations.
- Developed And Managing different domain of consultants websites Like Real Estate, Hospitals, Pharmaceuticals, Health insurance, vehicle insurance, Corporate Websites, Interior Designs, Co-working and workspaces, Application Website.
- Experienced in Responsive Web Development(RWD), Foundation and Bootstrap CSS frameworks, WordPress and Opencart etc.

M/W: +91 86864 30802

E: mohdshoeibali312@gmail.com
In: www.linkedin.com/in/mohdshoeib-ali/

INTRODUCTION

Energetic web developer in PHP, developing robust code for high-volume businesses.

Developing the project from the scratch, ability to convert PSD to WordPress themes,

Implement API and webhooks,

Consistently receive high user experience scores for all web development projects. An enthusiastic team player and deep creative thinker.

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

PHP, WORDPRESS, WORDPRESS CUSTOM CMS, HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, SASS, MYSQL, JAVASCRIPT, BOOTSTRAP, JQUERY, REST API, AJAX, JSON, XML, WEBHOOKS, LARAVEL, OPENCART, AWS, **SERVER** MANAGEMENT. MS SQL SERVER, GOOGLE APP SCRIPT, TYPESCRIPT, REACTJS, MATERIAL UI DESIGN, DATA STRUCTURE, RESPONSIVE WEBSITE DESIGN, GIT, VERSION CONTROL SYSTEM, BITBUCKET, BROWSERS COMPATIBILITY, FOUNDATION, CSV, DOM MANIPULATION, CPANEL, HTTP, SEO, SEM, EMAIL MARKETING, ON-PAGE SEO, PAGESPEED OPTIMIZATION, CODE OPTIMIZATION, LINUX, WINDOWS, MAC

SKILLS

GenY Medium, Hyderabad — Web Development Intern

Oct 2017 - Apr 2018

- Worked extensively with WordPress CMS including:
 - Custom Theme Development
 - Custom content management systems
 - Good Knowledge in Divi Theme Builder and Visual Composer.
- Website, CMS and internal tool development
 - Search engine optimization development
 - On-Site Search engine optimization
 - Social Media Marketing
 - Support and development existing projects
 - Mail Marketing
- Good Knowledge in Oracle Eloqua and Oracle Maxymiser
- Good Knowledge in developing HTML Emailers and MailChimp.

GenY Medium, Hyderabad — Web Development Intern

August 2017 - October 2017

- Designed, built, and used relational databases in MySQL
- Tested and ensured multi-platform cross-browser compatibility of styles and functionality.
- Perform maintenance and updates to existing websites as requested.
- Able thinker, learner and zealous to use technology to develop and solve real-time problems.

KOUSHIK WEB SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED, Hyderabad — *Industrial Trainee*

May 2014 - Nov 2014

- Completed the .Net Training.
- Get Hands-on experience in C#, MS SQL, Server, ASP.NET.

EDUCATION

Muffakham Jah College of Engineering & Technology, Hyderabad — *Bachelor of Engineering - BE in Computer Science* — **(2015 - 2018)**

Quli Qutub Shah Government Polytechnic, Hyderabad — *Diploma in Computer Science* — **(2012 -2015)**

United public High School, Hyderabad — *High School* — (2012)

PROBLEM SOLVING SKILLS LEARNER, MOTIVATY

HACKATHON

SMART INDIAN HACKATHON (2017) XSTREAM HACKATHON (2016) MOZILLA HACKATHON (2015)

PROJECTS:

https://www.ikeva.com/

https://sellmore.solutions/demo/

https://www.ensoftc.com/

https://genylabs.io/

https://bioserve.in/

https://aparnavenster.com/

https://aparnaenterprisesltd.com/

https://viterotiles.com/ https://aighospitals.com/

https://www.drreddys-cps.com/

http://ysg.zmotpro.com/

 $\underline{https://www.aparnaconstructions}$

.com

https://www.apollospectra.com/

https://www.24mantra.com/

https://dvhealthandwellness.com

https://www.milann.co.in/

https://www.mediumhealthcare.c

om/

https://www.laurussynthesis.com

_

https://adunitplus.com/

PERSONAL DETAILS

Full Name: MOHD SHOEIB ALI
Father Name: MOHD SHAKER ALI

DOB: 29/Apr/1995

Address: Hyderabad, Telangana,

India.

Languages: English, Hind, Urdu.